New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDC, NEW MEXICDO

November 19, 1958 4 / g

X1 FPoso Natural Gas Company
Bex 997
Prmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Tom Grant

Dear Sire

By this letter we are granting release fron Shut-In for

X2 Paso Faturcl Gas Company’s #l-A Surner well fer the

purpose of cenducting a packer leakuge test. IThe well lis

released betveen the dates of Novemder 24 to Decemder 1,1958

Jor the Mesaverde sone and December 8 so Decembder 15, 1958 for the
Plotured CliSSs sone.

Ayter completion of the teet the well should resmain shut in
until released dy the Commission.

Youre very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Superviser, District #3

ECAtke

oat Mr. Ve X R“"r'
ZING, Pormington, N.M.

Mr. Blvie A. Uts
OO'C'. Santc Fe, N. N,






